Please note as specified in section 15135, 2.2; the entire API-610 standard applies to this solicitation. The API-610 sections listed in the solicitation specifications are only those that require purchaser selection or decision. If an API-610 standard section not listed in the specifications requires action due to the pump configuration or other manufacturer selection, then it is also required.

The data summary sheets are only for reference and additional information, the specification text supercedes any information on the data sheets. 


1. Q: I am interested in obtaining the nameplate data for each of these units.
A: The nameplates on each piece of equipment should provide the ID number composed of the contract number and the motor, or pump sequence number. The ID numbers will consist of the contract number and the motor, or pump sequence number. The contract number is not yet available, but will be of this manner: NAS2-#####-P1 (through P5) for pumps, and NAS2-#####-M1 (through M5) for motors. Nameplates on accessory equipment should be labeled accordingly. 
The manufacturers, using the NASA specifications as input, should provide other equipment nameplate data that is specific to their equipment. 


2. Q: Please also advise the item number for these five pumps and electric motors.
A: Please see the response to question 1.

3. Q: Is it required for 50% US contents for the equipment supplied? If so, what is the definition of the 50% contents?
A:  The Trade Agreements Act (FAR52.225-5) is applicable to this solicitation.

4. Q: As the pumps are required to equipped with hydrodynamic thrust bearing, a Lube Oil System shall be supplied for the forced lubrication for the thrust bearing. Please confirm this. If so, please confirm that API 610 should be complied for LOS, not API 614.
A: The vendor shall recommend a lubrication system for the bearings. Any lube oil system must meet the requirements of API-610. Other systems, such as API-614 standard, may be proposed for longer service life or better serviceability and will be subject to best value grading.

5. Q: As the bearings (radial and thrust) will have vibration probes equipped, please confirm if we still need to supply provision for bearing housing magnetic vibration detector.
A: Yes. Flat spots for magnetic vibration detection are required.

6. Q: Please clarify threaded or socket welded connections are required for piping connections. 
A: Piping connections may be threaded, socket weld, or tubing fittings as allowable under ASME B31.3. Any welded connections must be inspected in accordance with ASME B31.3 and such test records, including welder certifications, shall be submitted to the government. Compression tube fittings, if used, shall be Swagelok only to be consistent with existing facility equipment.


7. Q: Please confirm the vent and drain piping configuration. Are they manifold and end at the edge of the baseplate? 
A: Pumping fluid vent and drain ports shall not have manifolds. Ports shall have removable plugs or caps suitable for operation pressures. Lubrication system vent and drain ports shall be as needed to be operational to the type of lubrication system proposed.


8. Q: Please advise us the suction pressure on the pump data sheet, so that our mechanical seal vendor can size their seal properly. 
A: The maximum pressure the suction side may see is 60 psig from head pressure and dynamic effects (water surge) in the piping. 


9. Q: The pump specification 2.8.2.6. calls for analysis report, please confirm that line 4, page 5 of 5 of the data sheet need to be marked to performance the analysis. 
A: Specification API-610: 2.8.2.6 requires that a detailed report of the torsional analysis called for in API-610: 2.8.2 be furnished to the government. (Indicated on line 9 of data sheet 5 of 5.)
However, line 4 of page 5 of 5 applies to torsional lateral analysis, which is not specifically required for this solicitation. However, if the process of API-610: 5.2.4.1.1 determines that analysis is required to meet API-610 standard, then it shall be required.


10. Q: Please advise if you have a plan at where the coordination meeting will be held. 
A: The preferred location for the coordination meeting is at the vendor’s facility.


11. Q: Please advise the requirements for any spare parts for these equipments. 
A: Spare parts are not requested in the solicitation, and will not be assessed when reviewing the proposals. However, we typically recommend that the pump manufacturer ensure that spare parts can be available in a timely manner to avoid liquidated damages incase of failures during factory testing and start-up after installation. Another NASA division responsible for maintenance of the equipment may choose to purchase spare parts at their discretion after the contract is awarded, but that will not be considered for award of this solicitation.


12. Q: Please advise the acceptance to have liquidated damages not exceed 10% of the total purchase order prices. 
A:  Liquidated damages shall remain as stated in the specification.  The FAR clause cannot be changed.

13. Q: Please advise the acceptance that our proposal will include a warrants that the equipment supplied with be free defects in material, and workmanship for a period of 12 months from the data of initial operation of the equipment, or 18 months from the date of shipment, whichever shall first occur. 
A: The manufacturer’s standard warranty shall apply. 


